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I can currently do something between 11 and 2pm on Friday. 

Thanks 

From: Fuller, Gary < @imperial.ac.uk>  
Sent: 17 January 2023 08:42 
To: @london.gov.uk>; @tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: ULEZ analysis review 

PS. How are you fixed for meeting on Friday this week or Monday next week? 

Sent from my phone so please excuse the typos. 

Dr Gary Fuller 

Email: @imperial.ac.uk ( ) 

Twitter: @drgaryfuller 

Imperial profile page: https://www.imperial.ac.uk/people/g.fuller  

UKRI Clean Air Champion: https://www.ukcleanair.org/about-us/clean-air-champions/ 

Guardian profile page: https://www.theguardian.com/profile/gary-fuller 

From: Fuller, Gary 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 8:19:40 AM 
To: @london.gov.uk>;  < tfl.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: ULEZ analysis review  

Morning both, 

I’m really pushed for time too, mostly due to work for . Would you be able to send it over today. I’m in 
the office and may get the chance to print any sections that need a detailed read. We should also meet up 
for you to talk me through the analysis and we can discuss any problems.  

It would be interesting to revisit the sensitivity analysis around the LOAS smoothing window. An interesting 
point was raised by a journo at the Standard following the last report. I was disappointed that he didn’t 
contact you or me to see if his observation and what he implied was supported by the analysis. 

  and colleagues here have looking at the ULEZ separately for another project. I think they’ve 
talked to you or colleagues. I’ll check in with them to see how this analysis is going. My last conversation 
with them was a passing chat  in a corridor just before Christmas. 

I’ll try to sort a quote with IPROJ today. This will cover both the review of the current report and the last 
one, even though the dates will be a bit vague in the quote to avoid getting mixed up with a retrospective 
quote. 














